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REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE
The standard reference questionnaire provided on the following pages of this attachment MUST be completed by all individuals offering a reference for the applicant.  

Please email the completed Reference Questionnaire to Shayla Sullivan at Shayla.sullivan@tn.gov.


6-30-2016


REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE

REFERENCE NAME:  Applicant NAME (completed by applicant before reference is requested)

The “applicant” specified above, intends to submit a grant application to the State of Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration Office of Criminal Justice Programs in response to the open solicitation for the Victims of Crime Act Training and Technical Assistance Project.  As a part of such application, the applicant must include a number of completed and emailed reference questionnaires (using this form).  
Each individual responding to this reference questionnaire is asked to follow these instructions:
· complete this questionnaire (either using the form provided or an exact duplicate of this document);
· sign and date the completed questionnaire;
· scan the completed questionnaire; and
· email the completed signed questionnaire to Korey.Kemper@tn.gov.

(1) What is the name of the individual, company, organization, or entity responding to this reference questionnaire?



(2) Please provide the following information about the individual completing this reference questionnaire on behalf of the above-named individual, company, organization, or entity.

	NAME:
	

	TITLE:
	

	TELEPHONE #
	

	E-MAIL ADDRESS:
	



(3) What training and technical assistance does/did the applicant provide to your company or organization?




(4) What is the level of your overall satisfaction with the applicant as a provider of the training and technical assistance described above? 
Please respond by circling the appropriate number on the scale below.

	
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	

	least satisfied
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	most satisfied

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	




REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE — PAGE 2

If you circled 3 or less above, what could the applicant have done to improve that rating?




(5) If the training and technical assistance that the applicant provided to your company or organization are completed, were the training and technical assistance provided in compliance with the terms of the contract/agreement, on time, and within budget?  If not, please explain.




(6) If the applicant is still providing training and technical assistance to your company or organization, are these trainings and technical assistance being provided in compliance with the terms of the contract/agreement, on time, and within budget?  If not, please explain.




(7) How satisfied are you with the applicant’s ability to perform based on your expectations and according to the needs of your company or organization? 





(8) In what areas of training and technical assistance does/did the applicant excel?





(9) In what areas of training and technical assistance does/did the applicant fall short?





(10) What is the level of your satisfaction with the applicant’s project management structures, processes, and personnel?
Please respond by circling the appropriate number on the scale below.

	
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	

	least satisfied
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	most satisfied

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	




What, if any, comments do you have regarding the score selected above?





REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE — PAGE 3


(11) Considering the staff assigned by the applicant to deliver the training and technical assistance described in response to question 3 above, how satisfied are you with the technical abilities, professionalism, and interpersonal skills of the individuals assigned? 
Please respond by circling the appropriate number on the scale below.


	
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	

	least satisfied
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	most satisfied

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	




What, if any, comments do you have regarding the score selected above?





(12) Would you work with the applicant again for the same or similar training and technical assistance? 
Please respond by circling the appropriate number on the scale below.

	
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	

	least satisfied
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	most satisfied

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	




What, if any, comments do you have regarding the score selected above?






	REFERENCE SIGNATURE:
(by the individual completing this 
request for reference information)
	

	DATE:
	



